HEADQUARTERS COLORADO WING

CIVIL AIR PATROL

UNITED STATES AIR FORCE AUXILIARY

Hangar 133
Peterson AFB CO

MEMORANDUM FOR: ALL MEMBERS

FROM: COWG CC

SUBJECT: COWG COVID-19 Local Health Order Update
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29 December 2020

1. Below is an update to the counties that are in a “Level Red” status by the Colorado Department of
Public Health & Environment (CDPHE) as of 29 December 2020.
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Arapahoe
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Boulder
Broomfield
Clear Creek
Costilla
Crowley
Denver
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Jefferson
Kiowa

La Plata
Larimer
Las Animas
Logan
Mesa
Morgan
Otero
Prowers
Pueblo
Routt

San Miguel
Sedgwick
Summit
Washington
Weld

2. While COWG remains in Phase 1, all squadrons operating in a County having been placed under Level
Red, must cease all indoor meetings and activities and are placed into Phase 0 of the COWG COVID
remobilization plan.

3. COWG has suspended all non-mission essential activities in Level Red status counties. Per NHQ
guidance, the wing commander can authorize activities and training that are considered mission critical
while in Phase 0. Mission critical activities allowed include real world missions, single pilot proficiency
flights, A9 maintenance sorties, flight evaluations, other ES specialty training and renewals (outdoors
with 10 or less individuals). The wing commander may approve additional activities on a case-by-case

basis.

/I SIGNED//

JOHN RHOADES, Col, CAP

Commander



